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BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REPORT
To

The Members of the Company
Aditya Birla Renewables Subsidiary Limited

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 2nd (second) Board of Directors’ Report together with
Audited Financial Statements of your Company for the year ended March 31, 2020.

1. Financial Summary or highlights

Financial summary or highlights as on March 31, 2020 is as under:
(Amount in Rupees})

For the year For the period ended

ended 31 March, March 31, 2019
Paxticnisrs 2020 i.e. from 08.05.2018

to 31.03.2019
Total Income 14,27,75,705 5,41,25,686
Less : Total Expenses 14,05,71,510 4,38,72,338
Profit before Tax 22,04,195 1,02,53,348

Tax Expenses:

Current Tax - 21,10,836
- MAT credit entitlement 21,10,836 (21,10,836)
Deferred Tax 2,64,99,952 52,51,035
Net Profit /(Loss) for the Year (A) (2,64,06,593) 50,02,313
| Other Comprehensive Income (B) - 5 -
’(1::;1) Comprehensive Income for the year (2,64,06,593) 50,02,313

2. State of the Company’s affairs

During the financial year 2019-20, the Company has commissioned 1 (one) captive solar power
plant for Hindalco Industries Limited at Gare Palma Coal Mines, (4.2MWp DC), Milupara in the
state of Chhattisgarh and the other solar power plant of the Company namely: Lapanga (30 MWp
DC} in Sambalpur in the state of Odisha is running satisfactorily. The Solar PV Power Plant
employs Crystalline Silicon technology. The net solar power units sold, after considering auxiliary
consumption, were 3,96,54,704 units during the year. The revenue from operaﬁons of the
Company was Rs. 13,82,69,901 during the financial year 2019-20.

In the short run, the solar power industry will face challenges due to ongoing COVID-19 situation
for running the plants at full capacity for initial 2-3 months and achieving the projects
commissioning on time due to the supply-chain disruption at the customer end, logistics
challenges, availability of labour, restrictions on interstate mobility, etc. Since major supplies
(Modules and Inverters) comes from China and gradual factory ramp up coupled with delay in
custom clearance at Indian ports are likely to delay the project commissioning dates by at least a
quarter. Raising capital and mobilizing manpower to manage assets to maintain the generation
levels will be other few challenges. At the moment, it is difficult to accurately assess the direct
and indirect impact of COVID-19 on the solar power sector.

State DISCOMs are continuing with their normal offtake so far. MoP, MNRE have issued
guidelines to maintain Renewable Energy as priority plants and advised to all states to maintain
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the “Must-Run” status of plants and this will be of big help to Solar Industry. Payment delays are
expected and hence the receivables are carefully monitored.

Fortunately, the relief granted by Reserve Bank of India has helped the borrowers by way
of moratorium of interest and principal instalments falling due to Banks and financial
institutions.

The Company has made initial assessment of likely adverse impact of the pandemic on financial
risks for the Company and believes that Company on long-term basis doesn’t anticipate any major
impact on its financial performance.

Amounts, if any, which it proposes to carry to any reserves

The Board of Directors do not propose to carry any amount to any reserves.

Amount, if any, which it recommends should be paid by way of dividend

Your Directors do not recommend any dividend for the financial year ended on March 31, 2020.

Material changes and commitments after the end of financial year

Between the end of the financial year of the Company as on March 31, 2020 and the date of the
Board of Directors report, there are no material changes and commitments, which have any
impact on the financial position of the Company.

The names of companies which have become or ceased to be its Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures
or associate companies during the year

During the financial year 2019-20, none of the companies have become or ceased to be the
subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies of the Company.

Performance and financial position of Subsidiaries, Associates and Joint Venture
Companies

As the Company has no subsidiaries, associates and joint venture companies as on March 31,
2020, the information related to the performance and financial position of subsidiaries, associates
and joint ventures as per rule 8(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is not applicable.

Change in the nature of business, if any

There is no change in the nature of business of the Company during the financial year ended on
March 31, 2020.

Share Capital

As on March 31, 2020, the Authorized Share Capital and the Issued, Paid-up and Subscribed
Capital of the Company stood as:
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10.

11.

ii.

Authorized Share Capital:
Rs. 37,50,00,000 (Rupees Thirty-Seven Crore Fifty Lakh Only) divided into 3,75,00,000
(Three Crore Seventy-Five Lakh) Equity shares of Rs. 10 each.

Issued, Paid-up and Subscribed Capital: _
Rs. 26,52,00,000 (Rupees Twenty-Six Crore Fifty-Two Lakh Only) divided into 2,65,20,000
(Two Crore Sixty-Five Lakh Twenty Thousand Only) Equity shares of Rs. 10 each.

Board of Directors

Mr. Ravinder Khanna, Mr. Pavan K. Jain and Mr. Pawan Kumar Jain, are the Directors of the
Company since incorporation of the Company. All the Directors of your Company including
Independent Directors have given requisite declarations pursuant to section 164 of the Companies
Act, 2013 that they are not disqualified to be appointed as the Directors of your Company.

Independent Directors:

During the financial year 2019-20, Mr. Bhupendranath Bhargava (DIN: 00001823) and Mr. V.
Chandrasekaran (DIN:03126243), were appointed as Additional Directors (Independent and Non-
Executive) of the Company on the Board of Directors of the Company w.e.f, April 8, 2019, vide a
circular resolution to hold office up to the date of the next Annual General Meeting of the Company
or the last date on which the next Annual General Meeting of the Company should have been
held, whichever is earlier. Accordingly, the Members of the Company passed an ordinary
resolution at the 1st (first) Annual General Meeting of the Company held on August 20, 2019 and
appointed Mr. Bhupendranath Bhargava (DIN: 00001823) and Mr. V. Chandrasekaran
(DIN:03126243), as the Independent Directors of the Company for a term of five consecutive years
commencing from April 8, 2019 to April 7, 2024,

Further, the Company has received declarations from Mr. Bhupendranath Bhargava and Mr. V.
Chandrasekaran, Independent Directors of the Company, confirming that they meet the criteria
of independence as prescribed under section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Board of Directors of the Company are of the opinion that the Independent Directors of the
Company are people of integrity and they hold eminent expertise and relevant experience to be
appointed as the Independent Director of the Company.

Number of meetings of the Board

The details of number of meetings of the Board of Directors of the Company held during the
financial year ended on March 31, 2020 and attendance of the Directors at such meetings are as
under:

Board of Directors Meetings

Attendance at the Board of Directors Meetings held
Name of Director during the financial year 2019-20 (DD/MM/YY)
10/05/19 29/07/19 25/10/19 24/01/20
Mr. Pavan K. Jain v v v v
Mr. Ravinder Khanna v v v Leave of
Absence
Mr. Pawan Kumar Jain v v v 4
Mr. Bhupendranath Bhargava v Leave of v v
Absence
Mr. V. Chandrasekaran v v v v
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12,

13.

The gap between two consecutive Board Meetings did not exceed 120 days.
Directors’ Responsibility Statement

In accordance with the provisions of section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of
Directors of the Company hereby confirms that —

(a) In the preparation of the annual accounts for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2020, the
applicable accounting standards have been followed along-with proper explanation relating
to material departures, if any;

(b) The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the loss of
the Company for that period;

(c) The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

(d) The Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

(¢) The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

Constitution of the Committees of the Board of Directors of the Company

During the financial year 2019-20, the Board of Directors of the Company vide a circular
resolution on April 8, 2019 constituted Audit Committee and Nomination and Remuneration
Committee (NRC) of the Board of Directors of the Company pursuant to section 177 and 178 of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 4 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of
Directors Rules) 2014 and rule 6 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules,
2014.

The Composition of the Audit Committee and Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the
Board of Directors of the Company and the number of committee meetings held during the
financial year 2019-20 are given below.

(A) Audit Committee:
The Composition of the Audit Committee is as follows:

Committee Member Designation
Mr. V. Chandrasekaran Chairman
Mr. Bhupendranath Bhargava Member

Mr. Ravinder Khanna Member

The details of number of meetings of the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors of the
Company held during the financial year ended on March 31, 2020 and attendance of the
Members at such meetings are as under:
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15.

Email: abrsl@adityabirla.com
Attendance of the Members at the Audit Committee
Meetings held during the financial year 2019-20
Name of Member (DD/MM/YY)
10/05/19 29/07/19 25/10/19 24/01/20
Mr. V. Chandrasekaran 4 v v v
Mr. Bhupendranath v Leave of v v
Bhargava Absence
Mr. Ravinder Khanna 4 v v Leave of
Absence

(B) Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

The Composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee is as follows:

Committee Member Designation
Mr. Bhupendranath Bhargava Chairman
Mr. V. Chandrasekaran Member

Mr. Pawan Jain Member

The details of number of meetings of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board
of Directors of the Company held during the financial year ended on March 31, 2020 and
attendance of the Members at such meetings are as under:

Attendance of the Members at the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee Meetings held during the

fisate oTMIgmber financial year 2019-20 (DD/MM/YY)

10/05/19 24/01/20
Mr. Bhupendranath Bhargava v v
Mr. V. Chandrasekaran v v
Mr. Pawan Jain v v

Performance evaluation of the Board, its Committees and Individual Directors including
the Chairman of the Board and the Managing Director of the Company

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board has carried out an annual
evaluation of its own performance, its Committees and performance of the Individual Directors
including Chairman of the Board and the Managing Director of the Company. Feedback was
sought by way of a structured questionnaire covering various aspects of the Board’s functioning
and the evaluation was carried out based on responses received from the Directors.

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

During the financial year 2019-20, the provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 related to Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR) were not applicable to the Company and as such, the details about the CSR
Policy as mentioned in section 134(3)(o) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 8 of the
Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 were not applicable.
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16.

17.

18.

19,

20.

21.

Disclosure of issue of equity shares with differential rights

During the financial year 2019-20, the Company has not issued equity shares with differential
rights as per rule 4 of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 and as such,
reporting requirements as mentioned in rule 4(4) of the said Rules are not applicable.

Disclosure of issue of sweat equity shares

During the financial year 2019-20, the Company has not issued sweat equity shares as per section
54 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 8 of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures)
Rules, 2014 and as such, reporting requirements as mentioned in rule 8(13) of the said Rules are
not applicable.

Disclosure of voting rights not exercised by the employees

There is no scheme approved by the Company through special resolution pursuant to section
67(3)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the purchase of, or subscription for, fully paid-up shares
in the Company or its holding company and as such, disclosure requirements related to voting
rights not exercised by the employees as mentioned in the said section read with rule 16(4) of the
Companies and Debentures) Rules, 2014 are not applicable.

Disclosure of Employees Stock Option Scheme

The Company has not offered shares to its employees under a scheme of employees’ stock option
scheme pursuant to section 62(1)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 12 of the
Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 and as such, the disclosure requirements
under rule 12(9) of the said Rules are not applicable.

Key Managerial Personnel

During financial year 2019-20, there were no changes in the Key Managerial Personnel of the
Company pursuant to sections 2(51) and 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. The Key
Managerial Personnel of the Company are as follows:

®  Mr. Pavan K Jain, Managing Director and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company

s Mr. Mahendra Bhandari, Chief Financial Officer and Key Managerial Personnel of the

Company
* Ms. Shweta Mayekar, Company Secretary and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company

Establishment of vigil mechanism

The Board of Directors at its meeting held on May10, 2019 had adopted the revised Whistle Blower
Policy/Vigil Mechanism (“the Policy” or “this Policy”) of the Company. The vigil mechanism
provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of employees and directors who avail of
the vigil mechanism. Further there is a provision to access Chairman of the Audit Committee
directly in exceptional cases. As the Company does not have any website, the Vigil Mechanisms
Policy is not placed on the website. Further, there were no alleged wrongful conduct
received /noticed during the financial year ended on March 31, 2020.
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22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

Disclosure of receipt of commission by Managing Director or Whole-time Director from
holding company or subsidiary company

Mr. Pavan K. Jain, Managing Director of the Company has not received any commission from the
Company or its holding company during the financial year 2019-20 and as such, the disclosure
requirements as per section 197(14) of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable.

Statement on Remuneration of Employees as per rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

Being an unlisted Company, the provisions of 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are not applicable to the Company.

Company’s policy on Director’s appointment and remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
and other employees

The Company has followed due procedure relating to appointment of Directors, payment of
Managerial remuneration, Directors qualifications, positive attributes, independence of Directors
and other related matters as provided under section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013. The
Remuneration Policy of the Company was adopted by the Board of Directors of the Company on
May 10, 2019 as annexed to this report as Annexure — A.

Statutory Auditors

On the recommendation of the Board of Directors of the Company, the Members at the 1st (first)
Annual General Meeting of the Company held on August 20, 2019 appointed M/s. SRB C & CO
LLP, Chartered Accountants, Mumbai, (ICAI Firm Registration No: 324982E/ E300003) as the
Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of the 1st (first) Annual
General Meeting till the conclusion of the 6t (sixth) Annual General Meeting of the Company.

Auditors’ Report

The observations made in the Auditors’ Report are self-explanatory and therefore, do not call for
any further comments. The Notes to Accounts forming part of the financial statements are also
self-explanatory and needs no further explanation.

Further, there are no qualification, reservation or adverse remark or disclaimer in the Auditors’
Report which requires any explanations or comments by the Board of Directors of the Company.

Cost Records

Pursuant to provision of rule 3 of the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014, during
the financial year 2019-20 the company is not required to maintain cost records as specified by
the Central Government under section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Particulars of loans, guarantees or investments under section 186 of the Companies Act,
2013

During the financial year 2019-20, the Company has not given any loan or guarantees or provided
any security or made any investment pursuant to provisions of section 186 of the Companies Act,
2013.
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29. Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in sub-section (1)
of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013

The Policy on Related Party Transactions, was approved by the Board at its meeting held on May
19, 2018 and is available at the registered office of the Company. During the financial year 2019-
20, no contracts/ arrangements/transactions were entered into by the Company with Related
Parties which requires disclosure in form AQC-2.

30. The details relating to deposits, covered under Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013

During the financial year 2019-20, the Company has not accepted any deposits covered under
Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013:

(a)  Accepted during the year - Nil
(b)  Remained unpaid or unclaimed as at the end of the year - Nil
(c)  Whether there has been any default in repayment of deposits or payment

of interest thereon during the year and if so, number of such cases and

the total amount involved:

(i) At the beginning of the year - Not Applicable
(ii) Meaximum during the year - Not Applicable
(iii) At the end of the year - Not Applicable

31. The details of deposits which are not in compliance with the requirements of Chapter V of
the Companies Act, 2013

During the year under review, the Company has not accepted or renewed any deposit within the
meaning of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Acceptance of
Deposits) Rules, 2014, and as such, no amount of principal or interest was outstanding, as on
the date of the Balance Sheet.

32. Extract of Annual Return

Pursuant to sub-section 3(a) of section 134 and sub-section (3) of section 92 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014,
an extract of the Annual Return as on March 31, 2020 in Form No. MGT 9 is attached herewith
as Annexure — B and forms part of this Report.

33. The details in respect of adequacy of internal financial controls with reference to the
Financial Statements

The management of the Company has laid down the internal financial controls to be followed by
the Company and ensured that such internal financial controls are adequate and operating
effectively as required under the provisions of section 134(5)(e) of the Companies Act, 2013. The
design, effectiveness and year end testing of the Risk Control Matrix (RCMs) formulated for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information have been verified from time to time by the management.

34. Risk Management

Your Company recognizes that Risk is an integral part of business and is committed to managing
the risk in a pro-active and efficient manner. Accordingly, the Board of Directors of your Company
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35.

36.

37.

38.

has framed and adopted a comprehensive risk management policy/framework at its meeting held
on May 19, 2018. The Board of Directors of your Company are of the opinion that at present,
there are no elements of risk, which may threaten the existence of the Company.

Conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo
Information required under section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 8(3) of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 with respect to conservation of energy, technology

absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo is as under:

(A) Conservation of energy —

(i) The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy; - Nil
(i) The steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate sources of energy; - Nil
(iii) The capital investment on energy conservation equipment; - Nil

(B) Technology absorption —
(i) The efforts made towards technology absorption; - Nil
(ii) The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product - Nil
development or import substitution;
(iii) In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned
from the beginning of the financial year):

(a) The details of technology imported - Nil
(b) The year of import - Nil
(c) Whether the technology been fully absorbed - Nil
(d) If not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place and the - Nil
reasons thereof
(iv) The expenditure incurred on Research and Development - Nil
(C) Foreign exchange earnings and outgo - Nil

Compliance with Secretarial Standards

The applicable Secretarial Standards, i.e. SS-1 and SS-2 relating to ‘Meetings of the Board of
Directors’ and ‘General Meetings’, respectively have been duly complied by the Company.

The details of significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals
impacting the going concern status and Company’s operations in future

During the financial year 2019-20, there were no significant and material orders passed by the
regulators or courts or tribunals, which have an impact on the going concern status of the
Company and Company’s operations in future.

Revision of Financial Statements or Board of Directors Report of preceding three financial
years

Since the Company has been incorporated on May 8, 2018, the revision of Financial Statements
or Board of Directors Report of preceding three financial years is not applicable to the Company,
nor the Company has gone for any revision of Financial Statements or Board of Directors Report
for any year.
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39. Disclosure under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition
and Redressal) Act, 2013

During the financial year 2019-20 no cases or complaints were filed pursuant to the Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013,

40. Acknowledgement

The Board of Directors extend their sincere thanks to the Bankers, Members, Government
Authorities and all others associated with the Company for their kind co-operation, continued
support, assistance, trust and confidence reposed by them in the Company. The Board of

Directors also expresses its sincere appreciation to team for the performance and results during
the financial year 2019-20.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Aditya Birla Renewables Subsidiary Limited

_ —
(Paw: umar Jain)

Managing Director Director
DIN: 00703624 DIN: 07833315

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 23, 2020
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1.1

1.2

1.3

2.1

2.2

3.1

3.2

ANNEXURE -A

REMUNERATION POLICY OF
ADITYA BIRLA RENEWABLES SUBSIDIARY LIMITED

PREFACE

Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 requires that the Board of Directors of every listed
company and such other class or classes of companies, as may be prescribed shall constitute the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee consisting of three or more non-executive directors out
of which not less than one-half shall be independent directors. It further requires that the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall formulate the criteria for determining
qualification, positive attributes and independence of a director and recommend to the Board a
policy, relating to the remuneration for the directors, key managerial personnel and other
employees.

As per Rule 6 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, the Board of

directors of every listed public company and a company covered under Rule 4 of the Companies

(Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 shall constitute a 'Nomination and

Remuneration Committee of the Board'. Rule 4 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualifications

of Directors) Rules, 2014 covers the following class or classes of companies:

(i) the Public Companies having paid up share capital of ten crore rupees or more; or

(ii) the Public Companies having turnover of one hundred crore rupees or more; or

(i) the Public Companies which have, in aggregate, outstanding loans, debentures and
deposits, exceeding fifty crore rupees

In view of above, Aditya Birla Renewables Subsidiary Limited (“ABRSL” or “Company”), has
adopted this Remuneration Policy at the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company held
on May 10, 2019.

POLICY OBJECTIVE

The Remuneration Policy of the Company is designed to attract, motivate and retain manpower
in a competitive and growth oriented business market. The policy reflects the Company’s
objectives for good corporate governance as well as creating value for all stakeholders in long-
term.

The Remuneration Policy applies to the Company’s senior management, including its Key
Managerial Personnel (KMP) and Board of Directors.

GUIDING PRINCIPLES

The guiding principle is that the remuneration and other terms of employment shall be
competitive in order to ensure that the Company can attract and retain competent executives.

The remuneration policy for executives reflects the overriding remuneration philosophy and
principles of the Company. When determining the remuneration policy and arrangements for
Executive Directors/KMP’s, the Remuneration Committee considers pay and employment
conditions with peers/elsewhere in the competitive market to ensure that pay structures are
appropriately aligned and that levels of remuneration remain appropriate in this context.
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3.3

3.4

3.5

4.1

5.1

5.2

6.1

6.2

The Committee while designing the remuneration package considers the level and composition of
remuneration to be reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate the person to ensure
the quality required to run the Company successfully.

The Remuneration Committee while considering a remuneration package must ensure a balance
between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long term performance objectives appropriate
to the working of the company and its goals.

The Committee considers that a successful remuneration policy must ensure that a significant
part of the remuneration package is linked to the achievement of corporate performance targets
and a strong alignment of interest with stakeholders.

REWARD PRINCIPLES AND OBJECTIVES

The Remuneration Policy is guided by a common reward framework and set of principles and
objectives as particularly envisaged under section 178 of the Companies Act 2013, interalia
principles pertaining to determining qualifications, positives attributes, integrity and
independence etc.

REWARD POLICIES

Attract and retain: Remuneration packages are designed to attract high-calibre executives in a
competitive market and remunerate executives fairly and responsibly. The Remuneration shall
be competitive and based on the individual responsibilities and performance.

Motivate and reward: Remuneration is designed to motivate delivery of key business strategies,
create a strong performance-orientated environment and reward achievement of meaningful
targets over the short and long-term.

COMPENSATION STRUCTURE
Remuneration to Executive Directors and Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)

The Company has a transparent framework in determining and accounting for remuneration of
the Managing Director/Whole Time Directors (MD/WTDs) and Key Managerial Personnel (KMP).
Their remuneration shall be governed by the external environment, track record, potential,
individual performance and performance of the Company as well as industry standards. The
remuneration for the MD/WTDs and KMP are subject to such approvals as prescribed pursuant
to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed thereunder, as amended from
time to time.

The MD/WTDs and KMP may be paid such token remuneration and/or full/part remuneration
as per group policy of the Company, taking into consideration various other factors related to
such remuneration.

Remuneration to Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors

The Non-Executive Independent Directors of the Company, are paid remuneration by way of
sitting fees only for attending the meetings of the Board of Directors/Committees and are not paid
any other remuneration or commission. The sitting fees paid to such directors for attending
meetings of Board of Directors/Committees would be as may be recommended by Nomination
and Remuneration Committee and thereafter approved by the Board of Directors of the Company
from time to time. Besides sitting fees, such directors are also entitled to reimbursement of
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travelling and other expenses for attending the meeting of the Board of Directors. The other Non-
Executive Directors/ Executive Directors shall not be paid any remuneration for attending the
meetings of the Board of Directors or Committees thereof.

6.3 Remuneration to other employees

The remuneration of employees other than Executive Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, Non-
Executive Directors and Independent Directors is determined based on the industry scenario,
qualification, experience, track record etc. The Managing Director or other senior management

personnel periodically review and approve the revision in remuneration of such employees, after
internal assessment and review.

The above criteria and policy are subject to review by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and
the Board of Directors of the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Aditya Birla Renewables Subsidiary Limited

(Pavan K. Jain) (Pawan/ Kumar Jain)
Managing Director Director
DIN: 00703624 DIN: 07833315

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 23, 2020

Corporate Office: Birla Aurora, 11* Floor, Dr. Annie Besant Road, Worli, Mumbat - 400 030, Maharashtra, India
T: +91 22 2439 9220/ 6110 9720



ADITYA BIRLA RENEWABLES SUBSIDIARY LIMITED

Registered Office: A-4, Aditya Birla Centre, S. K. Ahire Marg, Worli, Mumbai - 400 030, Maharashtra, India
Corporate Identity Number: U40108MH2018PLC309087
Phone: +91 22 2499 5000, 6652 5000, Fax: +91 22 2499 5821, 6652 5821
Email: abrsl@adityabirla.com

ANNEXURE - B
Form No. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

as on the financial year ended on March 31, 2020
{Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014]

L REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS

[ Tcn

(id) Registration Date

(iii) | Name of the Company

(iv) Category / Sub-Category of the

U40108MH2018PLC309087

May 8, 2018

Aditya Birla Renewables Subsidiary Limited
Company limited by shares

Company Indian Non-Government Company

\y] Address of the Registered of the | A-4, Aditya Birla Centre, S K Ahire Marg, Worli, Mumbai- 400030,
Company Maharashtra, India

(vi) Whether listed company No

(vii) | Name, Address and Contact details
of Registrar and Transfer Agent, if

any

KFin Technologies Private Limited

(Formerly known as Karvy Fintech Private Limited)

Karvy Selenium, Tower B, Plot No- 31 & 32, Financial District,
Nanakramguda, Serilingampally, Hyderabad, Rangareddi,
Telangana, India, 500032

P: 1800 419 8283

1I. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated

Sr. No. | Name and Description of main NIC Code of the Product / % to total turnover of the '
products / services Service Company ‘
1 Electric Power Generation using 35105 100%
Solar Energy
III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
Sr. Name and Address of the CIN / GLN Holding / % of shares | Applicable
No. Company Subsidiary held section
/ Associate
1 Aditya Birla Renewables Limited | U40300MH2015PLC267263 Holding 74% Section
Company 2(46) of
A-4, Aditya Birla Centre, the
S K Ahire Marg, Worli, Mumbai- Companies
400030, Maharashtra, India Act, 2013
2 Grasim Industries Limited L17124MP1947PLC000410 Ultimate Holding 74% -
Holding through
Birlagram, Nagda, Ujjain- Company Aditya Birla
456331, Madhya Pradesh, India Renewables
Limited

Corporate Office: Birla Aurora, 11* Floor, Dr. Annie Besant Road, Worli, Mumbai - 400 030, Maharashtra, India
T: +91 22 2439 9220 / 6110 9720




ADITYA BIRLA RENEWABLES SUBSIDIARY LIMITED

Registered Office: A-4, Aditya Birla Centre, S. K. Ahire Marg, Worli, Mumbat - 400 030, Maharashtra, India

Corporate Identity Number: U40108MH2018PLC309087

Phone: +91 22 2499 5000, 6652 5000, Fax: +91 22 2499 5821, 6652 5821
Email: abrsl@adityabirla.com

Iv. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

(i) Category-wise Shareholding

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year | No. of Shares held at the end of the year i.e. as on %
Shareholders i.e. as on as on April 1, 2019 March 31, 2020 Change
during
the year
Demat Physical Total % of Demat Physical Total % of
Total Total
Shares Shares
A. Promoters
(1) Indian
(a) Individual / 50 0 50 0.00 50 0 50 0.00 0.00
HUF
(b) Central Govt 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
{c) State Govt(s) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
(d) Bodies Corp. 2,20,99,950 0 2,20,99,950 100.00 2,65,19,950 0 2,65,19,950 100.00 0.00
(e) Banks / FI 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
(f) Any other 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Sub-Total (A)(1) | 2,21,00,000 0 2,21,00,000 | 100.00 | 2,65,20,000 (v} 2,65,20,000 | 100.00 0.00
{2) Foreign
(a) NRIs - 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 ¢] 0.00 0.00
Individuals
(b) Other - (0] 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Individuals
(c) Bodies Corp 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
(d) Banks/ FI 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
(e) Any other 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Sub-Total (A)(2) (1] (V] o 0.00 0 0 (V] 0.00 0.00
Total 2,21,00,000 (V] 2,21,00,000 | 100.00 | 2,65,20,000 0] 2,65,20,000 | 100.00 0.00
shareholding of
Promoter (4) =
(A)(1) + (A)(2)
B. Public
Shareholding
1. Institutions
(a) Mutual 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Funds
(b) Banks/ FI 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
(c) Central 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Govt.
(d) State 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Govt(s)
() Venture 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Capital
Funds
(f) Insurance 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Companies
(g FlIs 0] 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
(h) Foreign 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Venture
Capital
Funds
(i) Others (0] 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
(Specify)
Sub-Total (B)(1) (1] 0 0 0.00 (V) 0 0 0.00 0.00
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Non-
Institutions

Bodies Corp.

0.00

0.00

0.00

Indian

0.00

0.00

0.00

Overseas

0.00

0.00

0.00

Individuals

Individual
Shareholders
holding
nominal
share capital
upto Rs. 1
Lakh

0.00

0.00

0.00

Individual
Shareholders
holding
nominal
share capital
in excess of
Rs. 1 Lakh

0.00

0.00

0.00

(©

Others
(Specify)

0.00

0.00

0.00

Sub-Total (B)(2)

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total Public
Shareholder (B)
= (B)(1) + (B)(2)

0.00

0.00

0.00

C.

Shares held
by
Custodian
for GDRs &
ADRs

0.00

0.00

0.00

Grand Total
(A+B+C)

2,21,00,000

2,21,00,000

100.00

2,65,20,000

2,65,20,000

100.00

0.00
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(ii) Shareholding of Promoters

Sr. |Shareholder’s Name | Shareholding at the beginning of the year | Shareholding at the end of the year i.e.
No. i.e. as on April 1, 2019 as on March 31, 2020
No. of % of total % of shares No. of % of total % of shares % change in
shares shares of pledged/ shares shares of pledged/ shareholding
the encumbered the encumbered during the
Company to total Company to total year
shares shares
1 Aditya Birla 1,63,53,950 74.00 0.00 1,96,24,750 74.00 0.00 0.00
Renewables Limited
2. Mr. Amitabh Verma 10 0.00 0.00 10 0.00 0.00 0.00
(Nominee of Aditya
Birla Renewables
Limited)
3 Mr. Pawan Kumar 10 0.00 0.00 10 0.00 0.00 0.00
Jain (Nominee of
Aditya Birla
Renewables Limited)
4 Mr. Prashant Jain 10 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00
(Nominee of Aditya
Birla Renewables
Limited)
5 Ms. Shweta 0 0.00 0.00 10 0.00 0.00 0.00
Mayekar
(Nominee of Aditya
Birla Renewables
Limited)
6 Mr. Ullash Chandra 10 0.00 0.00 10 0.00 0.00 0.00
Parida
(Nominee of Aditya
Birla Renewables
Limited)
7 Mr. Akhil Mundra 10 0.00 0.00 10 0.00 0.00 0.00
(Nominee of Aditya
Birla Renewables
Limited)
8 Hindalco Industries 57,46,000 26.00 0.00 68,95,200 26.00 0.00 0.00
Limited
Total 2,21,00,000 100.00 0.00 2,65,20,000 100.00 0.00 0.00
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(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

Sr. Shareholding at the | Cumulative shareholding
No. beginning of the year i.e. | during the year
April 1, 2019
No. of shares | % of total | No. of shares | % of total
shares of the shares of
Company the
Company
A At the time beginning of the year
1 Aditya Birla Renewables Limited 1,63,53,950 74.00 1,63,53,950 74.00
2 Mr. Amitabh Verma (Nominee of Aditya Birla Renewables 10 0.00 10 0.00
Limited)
3 Mr. Pawan Kumar Jain (Nominee of Aditya Birla Renewables 10 0.00 10 0.00
Limited)
4 Mr. Prashant Jain (Nominee of Aditya Birla Renewables Limited) 10 0.00 10 0.00
5 Mr. Ullash Chandra Parida (Nominee of Aditya Birla Renewables 10 0.00 10 0.00
Limited)
6 Mr. Akhil Mundra (Nominee of Aditya Birla Renewables Limited) 10 0.00 10 0.00
7 Hindalco Industries Limited 57,46,000 26 57,46,000 26
B Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters Shareholding during
the year specifying the reasons for increase / decrease (e. g.
allotment / trensfer /—beonus | sweat—equity/merger or
amelgamation etc.)
Date of allotment of Shares: 08.08.2019
{Allotment of 32,70,800 equity shares to Aditya Birla
Renewables Limited and 11,49,200 equity shares to
Hindalco Industries Limited respectively pursuant to the
Rights Issue Offer)
1 Aditya Birla Renewables Limited 1,96,24,750 74.00
2 Hindalco Industries Limited 68,95,200 26.00
c Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters Shareholding during
the year specifying the reasons for increase / decrease e. g
alletment / transfer /—boenus /
etc.
Date of transfer o)f Shares: 19.09.2019
{(Transferred 10 equity shares from Mr. Prashant Jain
{Nominee of Aditya Birla Renewables Limited) to Ms. Shweta
Mayekar (Nominee of Aditya Birla Renewables Limited))
1 Mr. Prashant Jain (Nominee of Aditya Birla Renewables Limited) 0 0.00
2 Ms. Shweta Mayekar (Nominee of Aditya Birla Renewables 10 0.00
Limited)
(o] At the end of the year
1 Aditya Birla Renewables Limited - - 1,96,24,750 74.00
2 Mr. Amitabh Verma (Nominee of Aditya Birla Renewables - - 10 0.00
Limited)
3 Mr. Pawan Kumar Jain (Nominee of Aditya Birla Renewables - - 10 0.00
Limited)
4 Ms. Shweta Mayekar (Nominee of Aditya Birla Renewables - - 10 0.00
Limited)
5 Mr. Ullash Chandra Parida (Nominee of Aditya Birla Renewables - - 10 0.00
Limited)
6 Mr. Akhil Mundra (Nominee of Aditya Birla Renewables Limited) - - 10 0.00
7 Hindalco Industries Limited - - 68,95,200 26.00
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{(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and holders of GDRs and

ADRs)

Shareholding at the beginning of
the year i.e. April 1, 2019

Cumulative shareholding during the
year

For each of the top 10 shareholders

No. of shares

% of total
shares of the
Company

No. of shares

% of total shares
of the Company

At the beginning of the year

At the end of the year (or on the date

of separation, if separated during the -

year)

)

Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

Sr. Shareholding at the beginning of | Cumulative shareholding
No. the year i.e. April 1, 2019 during the year
For each of the Directors and KMP No. of shares % of total No. of shares | % of total
shares of shares of
the the
Company Company
1 Mr. Pawan Kumar Jain, Director*
At the beginning of the year 10 0.00 10 0.00
Date wise Increase / Decrease in during the 0 0.00
year specifying the reasons for increase /
decrease
(e. g. allotment / transfer / bonus / sweat
equity etc.)
At the end of the year {or on the date of - 10 0.00
separation, if separated during the year)
2 Ms. Shweta Mayekar, Company Secretary*
At the beginning of the year 0 0.00 0 0.00
Date wise Increase / Decrease in during the 10 0.00
year specifying the reasons for increase /
decrease
(e. g. elletment / transfer / benus—/—sweat
equity-ete.)
Date of transfer of Shares: 19.09.2019
{Transferred 10 equity shares from Mr.
Prashant Jain (Nominee of Aditya Birla
Renewables Limited) to Ms. Shweta
Mayekar (Nominee of Aditya Birla
Renewables Limited))
At the end of the year (or on the date of 10 0.00
separation, if separated during the year)

* Held equity shares as nominee shareholder of Aditya Birla Renewables Limited
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V. INDEBETEDNESS
Secured Loans Unsecured Loans Deposit (Rs.) / Optionally Total
excluding {Rs.) (inter Fully Convertible Indebtedness
Deposits (Rs.) corporate loan) Debentures (Rs.) (Rs.)

Indebtedness at the
beginning of the financial
year
(i) Principal Amount 88,01,25,004 0 0 88,01,25,004
(ii) Interest due but not paid 0 0 0 0
(iii) Interest accrued but not 2,09,37,300 0 0 2,09,37,300
due
Total (i+ii+iii) 90,10,62,304 0o 0 90,10,62,304
Change in Indebtedness
during the financial year

e  Addition 10,17,23,772 0 0 10,17,23,772

®  Reduction (11,24,61,861) 0 0 (11,24,61,861)

o Interest accrued 7.87,49,368 0 0 7,87,49,368
Net Change 6,80,11,279 o 0 6,80,11,279
Indebtedness at the end
of the financial year
ij Principal amount 98,18,48,776 0 0 98,18,48,776
(ii) Interest due but not paid 0 0 0 0
(iii) Interest accrued but not (1,27,75,193) 0 0 {1,27,75,193)
due
Total (i+ii+iii) 96,90,73,583 [} 0 96,90,73,583

Note: The borrowings as per Ind AS financial statements as on March 31, 2020 is Rs. 97,66,10,376 (31 March 2019: Rs. 87,38,76,7 16).

VL REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and / or Manager
Sr. No. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD /WTD/-Manager Total Amount
Mr. Pavan Kumar Jain {Rs.)
(Rs.)
1. Gross salary
{a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 1 1
17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of Income Tax
Act, 1961 0 0
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) of
Income Tax Act, 1961 0 0
2. Stock Option 0 0
3. Sweat Equity 0 0
4. Commission
- as % of profit 0 0
-  others, specify 0 0
5. Others, please specify 0 0
Total (A) 1 1
Ceiling as per the Act (Rs.) In accordance with the provisions of Companies Act,
2013
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B. Remuneration to other directors
Sr. Particulars of Total
No. Remuneration Name of Directors Amount
(Rs.)
Mr. Pawan Mr. Ravinder Mr. V Mr. Bhupendranath
Kumar Jain Khanna Chandrasekaran Bhargava
1. | Independent Directors
o Fee for attending
board / committee 0 0 3,20,000 2,50,000 5,70,000
meetings
¢ Commission 0 0 0 0 0
e Others, please specify 0 0 0 0 0
Total (1) 0 (4] 3,20,000 2,50,000 5,70,000
2. Other Non-Executive
Directors
e Fee for attending 1] 0 0 0 0
board / committee
meetings
e Commission 0 0 0 0 0
e Others, please specify 0 0 0 (o] 0
Total (2) (4] 0 (4] 0 0
Total (B) = (1+2) 0 (4] 3,20,000 2,50,000 5,70,000
Total Managerial 0 (4] 3,20,000 2,50,000 5,70,000
Remuneration '
3:’:':: (;::i:mg as per Within the prescribed limits under the Companies Act, 2013
C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD / Manager / WTD
Sr. Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
No.
CEO Company Secretary CFO Total
Ms. Shweta Mayekar | Mr. Mahendra Bhandari | Amount
(Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.)
1. Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions - 0 1 1
contained in section 17(1}) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of - 0 0 1]
Income Tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under - 0 0 0
section 17(3) of Income Tax Act,
1961
2, Stock Option - 0 0 (4]
3. Sweat Equity - 0 0 0
4. Commission - 0 0 0
- as % of profit
- others, specify
5. Others, please specify - 0 0 0
Total - ] 1 1
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VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT / COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES

Type Section of | Brief Description Details of Penalty / Authority Appeal made, if any
the Punishment / (RD/NCLT/ (give details)
Companies Compounding fees COURT)
Act imposed
A. COMPANY
Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty SNIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 23, 2020

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Aditya Birla Renewables Subsidiary Limited

(Pavan K. Jain)

Managing Director

DIN: 00703624

%

(Pawap Humar Jain)
Director

DIN: 07833315

Corporate Office: Birla Aurora, 11* Floor, Dr. Annie Besant Road, Worli, Mumbai - 400 030, Maharashtra, India
T: +91 22 2439 9220 / 6110 9720
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Members of Aditya Birla Renewables Subsidiary Limited

Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Aditya Birla Renewables Subsidiary
Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2020, the Statement of
Profit and Loss, including the statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and
the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the Ind AS financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as
amended (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March
2020, its loss including other comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the
year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(SAs), as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the ‘Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements’
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics’ issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Ind AS financial statements.

Other Information

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the Board of Directors’ Report, but does not include the Ind AS financial statements and our
Auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

SRBC & CO LLP, a Limited Liability Partnership with LLP Identity No. AAB 4318
Regd. Office : 22, Camac street, Black ‘B', 3 Floor, Kolkata -700 016
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Responsibility of Management for the Ind AS financial statements

The Company'’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes
in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, the management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these Ind AS financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve coliusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.
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Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concem basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability
to continue as a going concem. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with govemnance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with govemance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

(@)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

("

As required by the Companies (Auditors Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give
inthe “Annexure 1" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the
Order.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended;

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2020
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31
March 2020 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company with reference to these Ind AS financial statements and the operating effectiveness
of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure 2” to this report;
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(9) In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended 31 March 2020 has been
paid / provided by the Company to its directors in accordance with the provisions of section
197 read with Schedule V to the Act;

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position;

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses;

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

ForSRBC&COLLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAKFI egistration Number: 324982E/E300003

pef Wiy Ka#far

Padrer

Membership Number: 36738
UDIN: 20036738AAAACI1095
Place of Signature: Mumbai
Date: 23 May 2020
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Annexure 1 referred to in Paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements” of our report of even date

i) (a)

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) Fixed assets have been physically verified by the management during the year and no material

(c)

(it)

(iii)

(iv)

v)

(vi)

(vii)

discrepancies were identified on such verification.

According to the information and explanations given by the management. there are no
immovable properties included in property, plant and equipment of the Company, for which
title deeds are required, and accordingly, the requirements under paragraph 3(i)(c) of the
Order are not applicable to the Company.

The Company’s business does not involve inventories and, accordingly, the provisions of
clause 3(ii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any
loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other
parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”). Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(iii)(a), (b) and (c) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no
loans, investments, guarantees, and securities given in respect of which provisions of section
185 and 186 of the Act are applicable and hence not commented upon.

The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the
Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly,
the provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable.

To the best of our knowledge and as explained, the Central Government has not specified the
maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the Act for the products/services of
the Company.

(a) The Company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues

including income-tax, duty of custom, goods and service tax, cess and other statutory dues
applicable to it. The provisions relating to provident fund, employees’ state insurance, sales-
tax, service tax, duty of excise and value added tax are not applicable to the Company.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable

in respect of income-tax, duty of custom, goods and service tax, cess and other statutory
dues were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six months from the date
they became payable. The provisions relating to provident fund, employees’ state
insurance, sales-tax, service tax, duty of excise and value added tax are not applicable to
the Company.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of income tax,

duty of custom and cess which have not been deposited on account of any dispute. The
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(viii)

(ix)

)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

provisions relating to sales-tax, service tax, duty of excise and value added tax are not
applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the management,
the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowing to a financial institution
and banks. The Company has not issued any debentures.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has
not raised any money way of initial public offer / further public offer/ debt instrument. In our
opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the management, monies
raised by the Company by way of term loans were applied for the purpose for which they
were raised.

Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair
view of the financial statements and according to the information and explanations given by
the management, we report that no fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the
Company by the officers and employees of the Company has been noticed or reported during
the year.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the managerial
remuneration has been paid / provided in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated
by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act 2013.

In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(xii)
of the order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, transactions with
the related parties are in compliance with section 188 of the Act where applicable and the
details have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, as required by the
applicable accounting standards. The provisions of section 177 are not applicable to the
Company and accordingly reporting under clause 3(xiii) insofar as it relates to section 177
of the Act is not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of
the balance sheet, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review
and hence, reporting requirements under clause 3(xiv) are not applicable to the Company
and, not commented upon.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has
not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him as
referred to in section 192 of the Act
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{xvi) According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section 45-IA of
the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 are not applicable to the Company.

ForSRBC&COLLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Fy gistration Number; 324982E/E300003

p@:alay’ Marfiar

Partner

Membership Number: 36738
UDIN: 20036738AAAACI1095

Place of Signature: Mumbai
Date: 23 May 2020
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Annexure 2 referred to in Paragraph 2(f) under the heading “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements” of our report of even date

Report on the Intemal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of sub-section 3 of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Aditya Birla Renewables
Subsidiary Limited (“the Company”) as of 31 March 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india (“ICAI”).
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to the Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’'s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting with reference to these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing as specified under section 143(10) of the Act, to the
extent applicable to an audit of intemnal financial controls and, both issued by the ICAIl. Those Standards
and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate intemmal financial controls over financial
reporting with reference to these financial statements was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these financial statements and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial /ing with reference to these
financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these
financial statements.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting with reference to these financial
statements

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these financial
statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting
with reference to these financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to
the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to pemit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only
in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting with reference to these
financial statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference
to these financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections
of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these
financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over
financial reporting with reference to these financial statements may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting with reference to these financial statements and such intemal financial controls over
financial reporting with reference to these financial statements were operating effectively as at 31
March 2020, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the ICAI.

ForSRBC&COLLP
Chartered Accountants
IC gistration Number: 324982E/E300003

Ménlar
ner
Membership Number: 36738
UDIN: 20036738AAAACI1095
Place of Signature: Mumbai
Date: 23 May 2020



Aditya Birla Renewables Subsidiary Limited
CIN: U40108MH2018PLC309087
Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2020

(in Rs)
) As at As at
ey ey 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Assets
Non current assets
Property, plant and equipment 3 1,18,50,69,405 1,09,41,56,626
Capital work in progress 3 - 1,10,625
Non current tax assets (net) 4 37,41,013 20,94,163
Other non current assets 5 - 2,10,300
1,18,88,10,418 1,09,65,71,714
Current assets
Financial assets
Trade receivables 6 32,29,850 -
Cash and cash equivalents 7 3,42,09,783 2,23,38,855
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 8 1,76,02,500 2,58,00,000
Other financial assets 9 1,52,17.457 1,33,57,047
Olher current assets 10 1,33,76,748 6,11,836
8,36,36,338 6,21,07,738
Total assets 1,27,24,46,756 1,15,86,79,452
Equity and liabilities
Equity
Equity share capital 11 26,52,00,000 22,10,00,000
Other equity 12 (2,11,83,280) 50,02,313
Total equity 24,40,16,720 22,60,02,313
Liabilities
Non current liabilities
Financial liabilities
Borrowings 13 97,66,10,376 87.38,76,716
Deferred tax liabilities (net) 14 3,17,50,987 31,40,199
1,00,83,61,363 87,70,16,915
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities "
Trade payables 15
Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises - -
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small enterprises 11,65,509 6,38,983
Other financial liabilities 16 1,87,66,051 5,48,91,461
Other current liabilities 17 1,37,113 1.29,780
2,00,68,673 5,56,60,224
Total lisbilities 1,02,84,30,036 93,26,77,139
Total equity and liabilities 1,27.24,46,756 1,15,86,79,452
Summary of significant accounting policies 2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

As per our report attached of even date

For SRBC & COLLP
ed Accountants
qiiskation No.: 324982F/E300003

Membership No.: 36738
Place: Mumbai
Date: 23 May 2020

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
Aditya Birla Renewables Subsidiary Limited

Mahendra Bhandari
Chief Financial Officer

S it

Director
DIN: 61005216

Place: Mumbai
Date: 23 May 2020

weta Mayekar
Company Secretary

Membership No: ACS 23786




Aditya Birla Renewables Subsidiary Limited

CIN: U40108MH2018PLC309087

Statement of profit and loss for the year ended 31 March 2020

(in Rs)
. For the year ended For the period
Ll Notes 31 March 2020 08 May 2018 to 31 March 2019
Income
Revenue from operations 18 13,82,69,901 5,26,63,210
Other income 19 45,05,804 14,62,476
Total income 14,27,75,705 5,41,25,686
Expenses
Operation and maintenance expenses 1,19,24,431 25,441,671
Depreciation expenses 3 3,93,12,089 1,50,89,580
Finance costs 20 8,25,93,107 2,21,91,283
Other expenses 21 67,41,883 40,49,804
Total expenses 14,05,71,510 4,38,72,338
Profit for the year before tax 22,04,195 1,02,53,348
Tax expenses
Current tax - 21,10,836
Deferred tax 14 2,64,99,952 52,51,035
MAT credit entitlement 21,10,836 (21,10,836)
Total tax expenses 2,86,10,788 52,51,035
Profit/(loss) for the year after tax (2,64,06,593) 50,02,313
Other comprehensive income - -
Total comprehensive income for the year (2,64,06,593) 50,02,313
Earnings per equity share of Rs. 10 each
Basic and diluted 22 (1.06) 0.34
Summary of significant accounting policies 2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

As per our report attached of even date

For SRBC & COLLP

Pirtiier

Membership No.: 36738
Place: Mumbai

Date: 23 May 2020

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of

Aditya Birla Renewables Subsidiary Limited

Mahendra Bhandari

Chief Financial Officer

ﬂ_\l‘.}‘—-—
Ravinder Khanna Shweta Mayekar
Director Company Secretary

DIN: 01005216

Place: Mumbai
Date: 23 May 2020

Membership No: ACS 23786




Aditya Birla Renewables Subsidiary Limited
CIN: U40108MH2018PLC309087
Cash flow statement for the year ended 31 March 2020

— = {in Rs.)

N Far the year ended For the period
Particalars 31 March 2020 08 May 2018 o 31 March 2019
‘Cash Mow from operating activitics
Profit for the year before tax as per the statement of profit and loss 22,04,195 1,02,53,348
Adjustments for:
Depreciation expenses 3,93,12,089) 1.50,89,580
Finance costs 8,25,89,068| 2,21,90,280
Interest income (45,05,804) (14,62,476)
Stamp duty on issue of shares 13,26,921 25.94.405
Operating profit before working capital changes 12,09,26,469 4,86,65,137
Working capital adjustments
(Increase) in other financial and current assets {16,66,864) (1,40,22.913)|
(Increase} in trade reccivables (32,29,850)
Increase in trude payables 5,26,526 6,38,983
Increase in other financial liabilities and current liabilites 17,13,723 4,80,780
Cash generated from operating activites 11,82,70,004 3,57,61,987
Income taxes puid 16,46,850) 142.04,999)
Cash generated from operating sctivities 11 646,135,154 3,15,56.488
Cash flow from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (14,64,83,418). (1,07,30,95,244)
Interest received 44,72,540/ 13.66,507
Fixed deposits of original maturity of morc than three months placed (11,26,02,500) {3,66,00,000)
Fixed deguuits of original maturity of more then three months redeemed/encashed 12,08,00,000 1,08,00,000)
Cash used in invesling activities {13,34,13.378) (109,75 38,737
Cash flow from finnncing aclivities
Proceeds from issue of equity shares 4,44,21,000/ 22,10,00,000
Payment of stamp duty on issue of shares (13,26,921) (25,94,4035)
Proceeds from borrowings 10,17,23,772 88,01,25,004,
Loan processing charges (32,94.844) (75,37.616},
Proceeds from inter corporate loan - 15,75,00,000]
Repayment of inter corporate loan - (15,75,00,0000
[Interest pzid on borrowings LLE24 6] BSY) 126,82,379)
Cwih generated from financing netivities 1,0 83.10,404
'Net increase in cush and cash equivalents 1,18,70,928 2,23,38.855
| aeh anid canh equivalents at beginning of the year 2,23,38.855 -
Canh and canls eqquivalenty al the end of ihe year (nnke 1) 34209783 2,23, 4 A28
For the purjune of cash flow statemen:. cash and cash esjuivalents comprise the following: (in Rs.)

Asat As at

Particulars 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Balance with banks

On current accounts 42,05,783 13,38 855

Fixed deponits with original maturity of less than three months 3.00,00.000 2,08,00,000
Total 3.42.09,783 2,13,38455

Note: Cash flow statement has been prepared under indircet method set out in Ind AS 7, prescribed under Companies Act (Indian Accounting Standard Rules, 2015

of the Companics Act, 2013)

Summary of significant accounting policies (note 2)
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial siatements.

As per our report attached of even date
ForSRBC& COLLP
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A)

B)

Equity share capital

Particulars No. of shares Amount (in Rs)
Equity shares of Rs. 10 each issued, subscribed and fully paid

Issue of equity share capital (note 11) 2,21,00,000 22,10,00,000
As at 31 March 2019 2,21,00,000 22,10,00,000
Issuc of equity share capital (note 11) 44,20,000 4,42,00,000
As at 31 March 2020 2,65,20,000 26,52,00,000

Other equity (in Rs)
Surplus in the statement of " .
Particulars profit & loss Serufles premium Total
As at 08 May 2018 - - -
Additions during the period (note 12) 50,02,313 - 50,02,313
Closing balance as at 31 March 2019 50,02,313 - 50,02,313
Additions during the year (note 12) (2,64,06,593) 2,21,000 (2,61,85,593)
Closing balance as at 31 March 2020 (2,14,04,280) 2,21,000 (2,11,83,280)
Summary of significant accounting policies (note 2)
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
As per our report attached of even date
For SRB C & CO LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants Aditya Birla Renewables Subsidiary Limited
“rm Pegistration No.: 324982E/E300003 Ly_gk-"b
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afilar Pavan K. Jain Mahendra Bhandari
Managing Director Chief Financial Officer
Mmbership No.: 36738 DIN: 00703624
Place: Mumbai
Date: 23 May 2020
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Director Company Secretary
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CIN: U40108MH2018PL.C309087
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

1.

2.1

2.2

Corporate information

Aditya Birla Renewables Subsidiary Limited ('the Company') is a public limited Company incorporated
on 08 May 2018 and domiciled in India having its registered office located at A-4, Aditya Birla Centre,
S K Ahire Marg, Worli, Mumbai-400 030, Maharashtra, India. Its Holding Company is Aditya Birla
Renewables Limited with 74% shareholding and Hindalco Industries Limited is an associate of the
Company with 26% shareholding.

The Company is primarily engaged in the business of generation and supply of solar power to plants of
Hindalco Industries Limited for captive consumption purpose.

The financial statements were authorized for issue in accordance with a resolution of the directors on 23
May 2020.

Significant accounting policies

Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 3 of the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, (as amended) and presentation requirements of
Division II of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013 (Ind AS compliant Schedule ITI), as applicable.

These financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for certain financial assets
and liabilities measured at carrying value which approximates the amortized cost and derivative
instruments are measured at fair values at each balance sheet date, as explained in the accounting policies
below.

In addition, the carrying values of recognised assets and liabilities designated as hedged items in fair
value hedges that would otherwise be carried at amortised cost are adjusted to record changes in the fair
values attributable to the risks that are being hedged in effective hedge relationships.

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees ('Rs'), which is also the Company’s functional
currency.

Summary of significant accounting policies

a. Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/non-current
classification as per the requirements of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013.

An asset is treated as current when it is:

- Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle

- Held primarily for the purpose of trading

- Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting pertod, or

- Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at
least twelve months after the reporting period

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:

- It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle

- It is held primarily for the purpose of trading

- It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

- There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months
after the reporting period
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C.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

The operating cycle is the time between the development/acquisition of assets for power generation
and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its
operating cycle.

Foreign currencies

Transactions and balances
Transactions in foreign currencies are recognized at the rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of
the transactions.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional
currency spot rates of exchange at the reporting date.

Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are recognized in the
statement of profit or loss.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated
using the exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items measured at fair
value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value is
determined. The gain or loss arising on translation of non-monetary items measured at fair value is
treated in line with the recognition of the gain or loss on the change in fair value of the item (i.e.,
translation differences on items whose fair value gain or loss is recognised in OCI or profit or loss are
also recognised in OCI or profit or loss, respectively).

Fair value measurement

The Company measures financial instruments, such as derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet
date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based
on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

- Inthe principal market for the asset or liability, or

- In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants
would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic
best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to
generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another
market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques, wherever required, that are appropriate in the circumstances
and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant
observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are
categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that
is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

- Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
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- Level 2 — Valuation techniques, wherever required, for which the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable other than quoted
prices include in level 1

- Level 3 — Valuation techniques, wherever required, for which the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the
Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing
categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a
whole) at the end of each reporting period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities
on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair
value hierarchy as explained above.

When the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the statement of financial
position cannot be measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured
using various valuation techniques. The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets
where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgment is required in establishing fair
values. Judgments include consideration of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility.
Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair values of financial
instruments.

d. Revenue recognition

(i) Revenue from sale of solar power

Revenue from sale of power is recognised net of estimated rebates and other similar allowances when
the units of electricity is delivered at the contracted rate.

Revenue from such contracts is recognised over time for each unit of electricity delivered. The
Company has identified supply of power over the term of PPA as a single performance obligation and
is recognizing revenue over time using a single measure of progress. Accordingly, the Company
recognizes revenue for the amount it has the right to invoice (i.e., on an as-invoiced basis) since the
amount corresponds to the value it transfers to the customer.

The customer is billed on a monthly basis and is given average credit period of 7 to 15 days for
payment.

There is no significant judgement involved while evaluating the timing as to when customers obtain
control of promised goods.

Contract balances

(a) Contract assets

A contract asset is the right to consideration in exchange for goods or services transferred to the
customer. If the Company performs by transferring goods or services to a customer before the
customer pays consideration or before payment is due, a contract asset is recognised for the earned
consideration that is conditional.

(b) Trade receivables
A receivable represents the Company’s unconditional right to an amount of consideration (i.e., only
the passage of time is required before payment of the consideration is due).
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(c¢) Contract liabilities

A contract liability is the obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer for which the Company
has received consideration (or an amount of consideration is due) from the customer. If a customer
pays consideration before the Company transfers goods or services to the customer, a contract liability
is recognised when the payment is made or the payment is due (whichever is earlier). Contract
liabilities are recognised as revenue when the Company performs under the contract.

{(d) Unbilled Revenue
Unbilled revenue represents services rendered by the Company but not invoiced as at the balance
sheet date.

(ii) Interest income

Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principle outstanding and at the effective
interest rate applicable. Interest income on fixed deposit receipts is included in other income in the
statement of profit and loss.

Taxes

Tax expense comprises of current tax and deferred tax charge or credit.
Current income tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or
paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income-tax Act, 1961 enacted in India.

Current Tax is measured on the basis of estimated taxable income for the current accounting period
in accordance with the applicable tax rates and the provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961 and other
applicable tax laws.

Current income tax, relating to items recognised outside profit or loss, is recognised outside profit or
loss in other comprehensive income (OCI). Current tax items are recognised in correlation to the
underlying transaction in other comprehensive income. The management periodically evaluates
positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are
subject to interpretation and establishes provisions, where appropriate.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of
assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.

Tax relating to items recognized directly in other comprehensive income is recognized in other
comprehensive income and not in the statement of profit or loss.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of
unused tax credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and
the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the
deferred tax asset to be utilized. Unrecognized deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting
date and are recognized to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow
the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year
when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.
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Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off
current tax assets against current tax liabilities, and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity
and the same taxation authority.

Minimum alternate tax

The Company has decided to opt for concessional tax rates as per the Taxation Laws Amendment Act
(2019) during the financial year 2019-20, and accordingly MAT provisions are no longer applicable
to the Company.

Property, plant and equipment (PPE)

Property, plant and equipment are stated at acquisition or construction cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment loss, if any. Freehold land is carried at historical cost and is not subject
to depreciation. Cost comprises the purchase price and any attributable cost of bringing the asset to
its location and working condition for its intended use, including relevant borrowing costs and any
expected costs of decommissioning.

The cost of an item of PPE is recognised as an asset if, and only if, it is probable that the economic
benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company in future periods and the cost of the item
can be measured reliably. Expenditure incurred after the PPE have been put into operations, such as
repairs and maintenance expenses are charged to the statement of profit and loss during the period in
which they are incurred.

An item of PPE is de-recognised upon disposal or replacement or when no future economic benefits
are expected to arise from the continued use of the assets. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or
replacement or retirement of an item of PPE, is determined as the difference between the sales
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Depreciation is calculated on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets

- Plant and equipment: 30 years
- Building: 30 years
- Office equipment: 3-5 years

The Company, based on technical assessment made by management estimate, depreciates plant and
equipment and building over estimated useful lives, which are different from the useful life prescribed
in Schedule I to the Companies Act, 2013. The Management believes that these estimated useful lives
are realistic and reflect fair approximation of the period over which the assets are likely to be used.

The residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are
reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Capital work in progress includes cost of property, plant and equipment under
installation/development as at the reporting date and is stated at cost, net of accumulated impairment
loss, if any.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized
as part of the cost of the asset. All other expenses pertaining to borrowing obligations are expensed in
the period in which they occur. Borrowing costs consists of interest and other costs that an entity
incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences
to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs.
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h. Leases

Ind AS 116 supersedes Ind AS 17 Leases including evaluating the substance of transactions involving
the legal form of a Lease. The standard sets out the principles for the recognition, measurement,
presentation and disclosure of leases and requires lessees to account for all leases under a single on-
balance sheet model. Lessor accounting under Ind AS 116 is substantially unchanged under Ind AS
17. Lessors will continue to classify leases as either operating or finance leases using similar principles
as in Ind AS 17. Therefore, Ind AS 116 did not have an impact for leases where the company is the
lessor.

At inception of contract, the Company assesses whether the Contract is, or contains, a lease. A contract
is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a
period of time in exchange for consideration.

To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the Company
assessed whether:

- the contract involves the use of identified asset; _

- the Company has the right to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset
throughout the period of use; and

- the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset.

Company as Lessee

The Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for short-
term leases and leases of low-value assets. The Company recognises lease liabilities to make lease
payments and right-of-use assets representing the right to use the underlying assets.

(a) Right-of-use assets
The Company recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.e., the date
the underlying asset is available for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease
liabilities. The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities recognised, initial
direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease
incentives received.

Unless the Company is reasonably certain to obtain ownership of the leased asset at the end of the
lease term, the recognised right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the lease
term. Right-of-use assets are subject to impairment test.

{b) Lease liabilities
At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recognises lease liabilities measured at the
present value of lease payments to be made over the lease term. The lease payments include fixed
payments (including in-substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives receivable, variable
lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, and amounts expected to be paid under residual
value guarantees.

The variable lease payments that do not depend on an index. or a rate are recognised as expense in
the period on which the event or condition that triggers the payment occurs.

In calculating the present value of lease payments, the Company uses the incremental borrowing
rate at the lease commencement date if the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily
determinable.

The Company has applied exemption not to recognize right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for
short term leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less and leases of low value assets. The
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Company recognizes the lease payments associated with these leases as an expense over the term
of 12 months. The Company presents right-to-use assets that do not meet the definition of
investment property in ‘Property, plant and equipment’ and lease liabilities in ‘Borrowings’ in the
Balance Sheet.

(c) Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets
The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases (i.e., those
leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the commencement date and do not contain
a purchase option). It also applies the lease of low-value assets recognition exemption to leases of
office equipment that are considered to be low value. Lease payments on short-term leases and
leases of low-value assets are recognised as expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

i. Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a
result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

A present obligation that arises from past events, where it is either not probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made, is disclosed
as a contingent liability. Contingent liabilities are also disclosed when there is a possible obligation
arising from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company.
Contingent liabilities are possible but not probable obligations as on reporting date, based on the
available evidence. Claims against the Company, where the possibility of any outflow of resources in
settlement is remote, are not disclosed as contingent liabilities.

Contingent assets are not recognised in the financial statements since this may result in the recognition
of income that may never be realised. However, when the realisation of income is virtually certain,
then the related asset is not a contingent asset and is recognised.

j- Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability of another entity. Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instruments.

Initial recognition and measurement of financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assets and Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as subsequently measured
at amortised cost, fair value through other comprehensive income (OCI), and fair value through profit
or loss.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than
financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted
from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.
Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in the statement of profit and loss.

Financial Assets:

(i) Classification and subsequent measurement of financial assets
A financial asset shall be classified and measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
unless it is measured at amortised cost or at fair value through OCI.

All recognised financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortised cost
or fair value, depending on the classification of the financial assets.
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(ii) Impairment of financial assets
Financial assets, other than those at FVTPL, are assessed for indicators of impairment at the end
of each reporting period. In case of trade receivables, the Company follows the simplified approach
permitted by Ind AS 109 — Financial Instruments - for recognition of impairment loss allowance.
The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit
risk of trade receivable. The Company calculates the expected credit losses on trade receivables
using a provision matrix on the basis of its historical credit loss experience.

iii) Derecognition of financial assets

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the
asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the asset to another party. If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially
all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to control the transferred asset, the Company
recognises its retained interest in the asset and an associated liability for amounts it may have to
pay. If the Company retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred
financial asset, the Company continues to recognise the financial asset and also recognises an
associated liability.

On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
sum of the consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that had been
recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is recognised in the
statement of profit and loss.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments:

(i) Classification of financial liabilities and equity instruments
Debt and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or
as equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of
a financial liability and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after
deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company are recognized at the
proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition:

- At fair value through profit or loss,

- Loans and borrowings,

- Payables or,

- Asderivatives designated as hedging instruments in an effective hedge, if any

All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and in the case of loans and borrowings
and payables, they are recognized net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings,
including derivative financial instruments.

(ii) Subsequent measurement of financial liabilities
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

Financial liabilities at FVTPL:

Financial liabilities at FVTPL include financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as
FVTPL. This category includes derivative financial instruments entered into by the Company that
are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by Ind AS 109. Gains
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designated upon initial recognition at FVIPL are designated as such at the initial date of
recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied.

Loans and borrowings:

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Gains and losses are recognised in
the statement of profit and loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR
amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and
fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs
in the statement of profit and loss.

The Company has changed the method of calculation of amortization of loan transaction expenses
from cash flow basis to straight-line amortization over the tenure of the loan.

(iii) Derecognition of financial liabilities
The Company de-recognises financial liabilities when and only when, the Company’s obligations
are discharged, cancelled or have expired. The difference between the carrying amount of the
financial liability de-recognised and the consideration paid and payable is recognised in the
statement of profit and loss.

k. Intangible Assets

Intangible assets are amortised over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment whenever
there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation period and the
amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at the end of
each reporting period. The amortisation expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognised in
the statement of profit and loss unless such expenditure forms part of carrying value of another asset.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are not amortised, but are tested for impairment annually.
The assessment of indefinite life is reviewed annually to determine whether the indefinite life
continues to be supportable. If not, the change in useful life from indefinite to finite is made on a
prospective basis.

An intangible asset is derecognized on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected
from use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured
as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are
recognised in the statement of profit or loss when the asset is derecognised.

1. Government Grants

Government grants are recognised in the statement of profit and loss on a systematic basis over the
periods in which the Company recognises as expenses of the related costs for which the grants are
intended to compensate. Specifically, government grants whose primary condition is that the
Company should purchase, construct or otherwise acquire non-current assets are recognised as
deferred revenue in the balance sheet and transferred to statement of profit and loss on a systematic
and rational basis over the useful lives of the related assets.

Government grants that are receivable as compensation for expenses or losses already incurred or for
the purpose of giving immediate financial support to the Company with no future related costs are
recognised in statement of profit and loss in the period in which they become receivable.
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m. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term
deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value and are held for the purpose of meeting short-term cash commitments.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-
term deposits with original maturity of less than and more than three months.

n. Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby the net profit before tax is adjusted for
the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating
cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash
flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are
segregated.

o. Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss attributable to equity holder of
Company (after deducting preference dividends and attributable taxes, if any) by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Partly paid equity shares are treated as a
fraction of an equity share to the extent that they are entitled to participate in dividends relative to a
fully paid equity share during the reporting period. The weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the period is adjusted for events such as bonus issue, bonus element in a rights
issue, share split, and reverse share split (consolidation of shares) that have changed the number of
equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in resources.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders of the Company and the weighted average number of shares
outstanding during the period arc adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.
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Aditya Birla Renewables Subsidiary Limited
CIN: U40108MH2018PLC30%087
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

4 Non current tax assets (net) (in Rs)
Particul As at As at
articulars 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Advance income tax and TDS receivable {net of provision Rs. Nil (31 March 2019: Rs.Nil)! 37,41,013 20,94,163
Total 37,41,013 20,94,163
5 Other non current assets (in Rs)
As at As at
Particulars 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Capital advances 60,300
Security deposits - 1,50,000
Total - 2,10,300
6 Trade receivables (in Rs)
5 As at As at
Eartitvars 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Receivables from related party (note 24) 32,29,850 -
Total 32,29,850 -
Break up for security details
As at As at
Particulars 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Secured, considered good - -
Unsecured, considered good 32,29,850 -
Trade receivables which have significan! increase in credit risk [note 29(C)(a)] - -
Trade receivables - credit impaired [note 29(C)(a)] - -
Total 3229850 -
No trade or other receivable is due fram directors or other officers of the Company either severally or jointly with any other person.
No reecivables are due from firms or private companies respectively in which any director is a partner, a director or a member.
For terms and conditions relating to related party receivables, refer note 24,
Trade receivables are generally on terms as set out in the Power Purchase Agreements (PPAs).
7 Cash and cash equivalents (in Rs)
Particular: . As et
? ¢ 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Balance with banks
On current accounts 42,09,783 15,38,855
Deposits with original maturity of less than three months 3,00,00,000 2,08,00,000
Total 3,42,09,783 2,23,38,855)
Short term deposits are made for varying periods between seven and ninety days, depending on the i diate cash requi of the Company and
earn interest at the respective short term deposit rates.
8 Bank balances other than cash and cash cquivalents {in Rs)
Asat As at
Fardiciars 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Deposits with original maturity period of more than three months but less than twelve months 1,76,02,500 2,58,00,000
Total 1,76,02,500 2,58,00,000
9 Other financial assets {in Rs)
As at As at
Eeticnisrs 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Accrued interest on deposits 1,29,235 95,970
Security deposits 1,50,000 -
Unbilled revenue from related party (note 24) 1,49,38,222 1,32,61,077
Total 1,52,17,457 1,33,57,047
10 Other current assets (in Rs)
As at As at
PTG 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Prepayments 1,33,58,939 6,11,836
Balances with government authorities 1,850 -
Other advances 15,959 -
Total 1,33,76,748 6,11,836
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Aditya Birla Renewables Subsidiary Limited
CIN: U40108MH2018PL.C309087
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

11 Equity share capital (in Rs)
. As at As at
Parti
st 31 March 2020 | 31 March 2019
Authorised share capital:
3,75,00,000 (31 March 2019: 2,40,00,000) equity shares of Rs. 10 each 37,50,00,000 24,00,00,000
37,50,00,000 24,00,00,000
Issued equity capital
2,65,20,000 (31 March 2019: 2,21,00,000) Equity shares of Rs. 10 each (issued, subscribed and fully paid) 26,52,00,000 22,10,00,000
26,52,00,000 22,10,00,000
Reconciliation of issued equity share capital (in nos.)
. As at As at
Earticalars 31 March 2020 | 31 March 2019
Number of shares outstanding at beginning of the year 2,21,00,000 -
Issue of shares during the year 44,20,000 2,21,00,000
Number of shares outstanding at the end of the year 2,65,20,000 2,21,00,000

Terms/rights attached to equity shares

The Company has enly one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share.

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution to
all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

Aditya Birla Renewables Limited is the Holding Company with 74% shareholding and Hindalco Industries Limited is an associate of the Company with
26% shareholding. Grasim Industries Limited is the ultimate Holding Company through its 100% share holding in Aditya Birla Renewables Limited.

Details of shareholders holding more than 5% equity shares in the Company:
As at As at
Name of shareholder 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Number of shares % holding Number of shares % holding
Aditya Birla Renewables Limited 19,62,48,000 74% 1,63,54,000 74%
Hindalco Industries Limited 6,89,52,000 26% 57,46,000 26%
Total 26,52,00,000 100% 2,21,00,000 100%
12 Other equity (in Rs)
) As at As at
Fartculars 31 March 2020 | 31 March 2019
Surplus in the statement of prefit and loss
Opening balance 50,02,313 -
Additions during the year (2,64,06,593) 50,02,313
Closing balance (2,14,04,280) 50,02,313
Securities premium
Opening balance - -
Additions during the year 2,21,000 -
Closing balance 2,21,000 -
Total (2,11,83,280) 50,02,313

Nature & purpose of reserve

Securities premium is credited when shares are issued at premium. It can be used for the purposes mentioned in Section 52 of the Companies Act, 2013.



Aditya Birla Renewables Subsidiary Limited
CIN: U46108MH2018PL.C309087
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

13 Borrowings (in Rs)
. As at As at

JLEEHIERISES 31 March 2020 31 March 2019

Secured

Letter of credit discounted 97,66,10,376 87,38,76,716

Total 97,66,10,376 87,38,76,716

Summary of borrowing arrangements

Particulars Gross amount Carrying value Effective interest rate (%) Repayment terms

(Rs.) (Rs.)

Secured

Letter of credit discounted

ICICI Bank Limited 88,01,25,004 87,50,83,386 7.50% The loan is repayable in such structured
quarterly instalments beginning from 31
December 2019 or such later date as per
the terms of the loan agreement when the
letter of credit discounted will be
converted into term loan as per the credit
facility arrangement of the Company.
However, the maturity of the loan
shouldn't exceed beyond 31 December
2039

Ratnakar Bank Limited 10,17,23,772 10,15,26,990 7.90% The loan is repayable in such structured
quarterly instalments beginning from 30
June 2021 or such later date as per the
terms of the loan agreement when the
letter of credit discounted will be
converted into term loan as per the credit
facility arrangement of the Company.
However, the maturity of the loan
shouldn't exceed beyond 31 March 2040

Security

The above borrowing arrangements are secured as follows:
1) First charge on the assets of the project, both present and future, located at GP mines and Lapanga.

2) Exclusive charge on respective project's current assets, all cashflows, receivables, commissions, revenues of whatsoever nature and wherever arising, present
and future, uncalled capital, present and future.

3) Exclusive charge on respective collection account, debt service reserve account and other reserves and any other bank accounts of the borrower except
dividend distribution account.

Loan covenants

Bank loan contains certain debt covenants relating to limitations on indebtness, debt-equity ratio, debt service coverage ratio, total ontstanding liability to
networth ratio, fixed asset coverage ratio and debt service reserve account. These covenants are to be tested at the end of the financial year immediately
succeeding the financial year after the commissioning of the project occurs but not later than 31 March 2020 and every financial year thereafier, based on the
audited financial statements of the previous financial year as per the loan agreements. No loans were due for repayment in the current year.




Aditya Birla Renewables Subsidiary Limited
CIN: U40108MH2018PLC309087
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

14 Deferred tax liabilities (net) (in Rs)

Particulars 1 M:'Z:tml 9 Charge for the year MAT credit entitlement 31 M:rsc;‘zozo

Deferred tax liabilities

Borrowings (note a) 17,38,274 (17,38,274) - -

Accelerated depreciation for tax purposes 8,77,55,231 7,22,31,598 - 15,99,86,829

8,94,93,505 7,04,93,324 - 15,99,86,829

Deferred tax assets

Preliminary expenses (52,044) 50,106 - (1,938)

Business loss (note b) (8,41,90,426) (4,40,43,47R) - (12,82,33,504)
(8,42,42,470) (4,39,93,372) - (12,82,35,842)

MAT credit entitlement (note b) (21,10,836) - 21,10,836 -

Deferred tax liabilities (net) 31,40,199 2,64,99,952 21,10,836 3,17,50,987

Notes:

a) Reversal of deferred tax liability earlier created on borrowings due to difference in actual interest and effective interest.

b) Recognized on business losses which will be available to offset future taxable income of the Company. The Company has reversed deferred tax asset created on business loss due to
additional depreciation and MAT credit entitlement amounting to Rs 2,76,91,508 and Rs 21,10,836 respectively as the Company has opted for concessional tax rate as introduced by

The Taxation Amendment Act (2019).

Reconciliation of effective tax rate
The income tax expenses for the year can be reconciled to the accounting profit as follows:

(in Rs.)
For the year ended For the period
31 March 2020 08 May 2018 to 31 March 2019
Profit before tax as per the statement of profit and loss 22,04,195 1,02,53,348
Statutory tax rate applicable 25.17% 27.82%
Computed tax expense 5,54,796 28,52,481
Tax effect of:
Disallowed expenses 3,33,959 6,60,280
Loan transaction expenses on borrowings (17,38,274) 17,38,274
Impact of adoption of new tax regime and change in tax rates 2,94,60,307 -
Total 2,80,55,992 23,98,554
Tax expense recognised in the statement of profit and loss 2,86,10,788 52,51,035
Effective tax rate 1298.02%| 51.21%
15 Trade payables (in Rs)
0 As at As at
fregticulars 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises (note 26) - -
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small enterprises (including related party due {note 24}) 11,65,509 6,38,983
Total 11,65,509 6,38,983
Terms and conditions of the above trade payables:
Trade payables are non interest bearing and credit period varies as per the terms of the contract/work
16 Other financial liabilities (in Rs)
N As at As at
particulars 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Liability for capital expenditure (including related party dues {note 24}) 1,67,08,661 3,36,03,161
Provision for expenses 19,49,392 3,51,000
Other payables 1,07,998 -
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings - 2,09,37,300
Total 1,87,66,051 5,48,91,461
17 Other current liabilities (in Rs)
. As at As at
Tk i 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Statutory Liability
Tax deducted at source 1,37,113 1,29,780
Total 1,37,113 1,29,780




Aditya Birla Renewables Subsidiary Limited

CIN: U40108MH2018PLC309087

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

18R from op (in Rs)
For the year ended For the period

Particulars 31 March 2020 08 May 2018 to 31 March 2019

Solar power generation

30 MWp DC at Lapaoga, Odisha (note 24) 12,88,00,538 5,26,05,174

4.2 MWp DC at G P Mines, Chattisgarh (note 24) 69,921,261

Other operating income

Recovery due to loss of revenue 24.,66,102 -

Sale of scrap 12,000 58,036

Total 13.62.69.901 5.26,63.210/

The Company has enly one principal customer i.¢., Hindalco Industries Limited for all its solar power projects. The Company has entered into Power

Purchase Agreements (PPAs) with the customer for supply of solar power.

The Company operates only in one reportable segment i.¢. ‘generation and distribution of solar power encrgy’. The entire revenue from operations
pertains lo solar power generation. Hence the Company has not further disaggregated operating revenues.

{in Rs.}
Asat As at

e 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Contract assets - -
Contract liabilities - .
Receivables

Trade receivables (note 24) 32,29,850/ -

Unbilled revenue from related party (note 24) 1,49,38,222 1,32,61,077
Total 1,81,68,071 1,.32,61,077

Performance obligation is satisfied on the supply of power and payment due is as per the terms of the PPA.

Transatﬁnn Price - Remainin.g Performlnce Obligation

The perft

the aggregate amount of the transaction price yet to be recognized as at the end of the

reporting period and an up]anatlon as to when lhe Company expects 1o recognise these amounts in revenue. Applying the practical expedient as
given in Ind AS 115, the Company recognises revenue for the amount it has the nghl to invoice (| €., on #n as-invoiced basis) since the amount

corresponds to the value it transfers (o the customer. Hence, the Company has not d

losed the

perfi

bligation retated discl

for contracts as the revenue recognised corresponds directly with the value to the customer of the entity's performance completed to date,

19 Other income {in Rs}
Particulars For the year ended For the period
31 March 2020 08 May 2018 to 31 March 2019
Intcrest income 45,05,804 14 62 476/
Total 45,05,804 14,62,476
20 Finance costs (in Rs)
Particulars For the year ended For the period
31 March 2020 08 May 2018 to 31 March 2019
Interest on borrowings 8,25,39,068 2,21,90,280,
Bank chaipes 4,039/ 1,003
|Tota| 8,153,107 2.21,91,283/
21 Other expenses {in Rs)
Particulars Far the year ended For the period
31 March 2020 08 May 2018 te 31 March 2019
Insurance expenses 9,87,633 4,04,470
Legal and professional fees 5,32,786 229312
Payment to auditors {refer details below) 8,42,936 5,70,709
Repairs and mamtenam.e expenses 15,86,598 -
M 2 2
Directors sitting fees 6,72,600 -
Stamp duty on issue of equity shares 13,26,921 25,94,405
Incorporation expenses - 12,835
Miscellaneous exjicnses 7.92,407 2,38,071
Total 67,4183 4049504
(in Rs)
: e . For the year ended For the period
Fayment to audifors éincluding GST) 31 Mareh 2020 08 May 2018 to 31 March 2019
As suditors
Audit fees 6,25,400/ 4,72,000
Tax audit fees 1,64,846 88,500
Reimbursement of exjionses 52,690 10,209
Total 8,42,936 5,76,709|




Aditya Birla Renewables Subsidiary Limited
CIN: U40108MH2018PLC309087
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

22 Earning per share

Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit/(loss) for the year atiributable to equity holders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the year.

Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit/(loss) attributable to equity holders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
period plus the weighted average number of equity shares that would be issued on conversion of all the dilutive potential equity shares into equity shares.

The following reflects the income and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS computation:

Particulars For the year ended ' For the period

31 March 2020 08 May 2018 to 31 March 2019
Profit/(loss) attributable to equity holders (in Rs) (2,64,06,593) 50,02,313
Weighted average number of equity shares for basic and diluted EPS 2,49,62,131 1,49,06,860
Basic and diluted earnings per share (in Rs) (1.06) 0.34

23 Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the Company's financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues,
expenses, assets and liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could
result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future years.

Other disclosures relating to the Company”s exposure to risks and uncertainties includes:
- Financial risk management and policies (note 28)
- Capital management (note 28)

Judgements
In the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies, management has made the following judgements, which have the most significant effect on the amounts
recognized in the financial statements:

i) Ind AS 115 - Revenue from contracts with customers

The management has considered all the relevant facts and circumstances when applying each step of the model to contracts with the customer in accordance with Ind AS
115, which may have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements. The Company recognises revenue for the amount it has the right to
invoice (i.e., on an as-invoiced basis) as the amount corresponds to the value it transfers to the customer.

ii) Ind AS 116 - Leases

Effective 01 April 2019, the Company has adopted Ind AS 116, 'Leases’. Ind AS 116 introduces a single lessee accounting model and requires a lessee to recognise Right-
of-use assets and lease liabilities for all leases with a term of more than twelve months, unless the underlying asset is of a low value. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the
contract conveys the right to control the use of an specified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. The Company's property, plant and equipment is the
specified asset for the evaluation of this standard.

The Company has evaluated the Power Purchase Agreements (PPAs) entered into with its customer, Hindalco Industries Limited for lease arrangements under Ind AS 116
'Leases’. The Company has concluded that the arrangement is not in the nature of lease as the customer does not have the right to direct the use of the specified asset and
entire control of the asset is with the Company.

b) Estimates and assumptions

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that may have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, if any, are described below. The Company based its assumptions and estimates on
parameters available when the financial statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to market
changes or circumstances arising beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

i) Taxes

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax Josses to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the losses can be utilised.
Significant management judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and the level of future
taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies.

ii) Useful lives of property, plant and equipment

The Company, based on technical assessment made by management estimate, depreciates plant and equipment and building over estimated useful lives, which are different
from the useful life prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013. The management believes that these estimated useful lives are realistic and reflect fair
approximation of the period over which the assets are likely to be used.

iii) Change in method of amortisation of loan transaction expenses
The Company has changed the method of calculation of amortisation of loan transaction expenses from cash flow basis to straight-line amortisation over the tenure of the
loan. The impact of such change in current financial year is Rs 3,36,207.

There will be no future impact duc to change in method as the loan transaction expenses will be amortised over the tenure of the loan.

iv) Recognition and measurement of provisions and contingencies
Key assumptions about the likelihood and magnitude of an outflow of resources.




Aditya Birla Renewables Subsidiary Limited

CIN: U40108MH2018PLC305087
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

24 Related party transactions
Name of related parties and ip of with whom tr

{A) Holding Company
Aditys Birla Rencwables Limited [ABReL] (74%)

(B) Ultimate Holding Company
Grasim Industries Limited (through its 100% holding in ABReL)

{C) Associate Company
Hindalco Industries Limited (26%)

{D) Fellow subsidiary of Holding Company
Aditya Birla Solar Limited

{E) Key Managerial personnel

Mr, Pavan K. Jain, Managing Director

Mr. Pawan Kumar Jain, Director

Mr. Ravinder Khanna, Director

Mr. Mehendra Bhandari, Chief Financial Officer

Mr. Bh dranath Bbargava, Indep Director (w.c.f. 08 April 2019)
Mr. V, Chandrasekaran, Independent Director (w.e.f. 08 April 2019)

have taken place during the year ended 31 March 2020

Details of transactions with related parties: {in Rs)
S‘r. Particulars For the year ended For the period ended
No. 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
1 |Allotment of equity shares including securities preminm
Aditys Birla Rencwables Limited 3.28,71,540 16,35,40,000
Hindalco Industries Limited 1,15,49,460 5,74,60,000
4,44,21,000] 22,10,00,000|
2 |Revenue from operations
Hindalco Industries Limited 13,82,57,901 5,26,05,174
3 |Project implementation cost
Aditya Birla Renewables Limited - 14,28 809
4 |Project management fees capitalised in property, plant and equipment
Grasim Industries Limited 60,29,099 1,16,77,472
Supervision and monitoring of operation and maintenance services charged to
5§ |statement of profit and loss
Grasim Industries Limited 491,611 1,21,031
6 |Purchase of capita) equipment
Aditya Birla Solar Limited 83,780
7  |Director sliting fees {excluding GST)
Mr. V. Chandrasckaran 3.20,000 .
Mr. Bhupendranath Bhargava 2.50,000 B
8 |Managerial remuneration
Pavan K. Jain 1 1
Mahendra Bhandari 1 1
9 |Inter corporate loan taken
Grasim Industries Limited 9,00,00,000
Aditya Birla Renewables Limited 25,00,000
- 9,25,00,000|
10 |Inter corporate loan repaid
A | Grasim Industries Limited
Principal 9,00,00,000|
Interest capitalised in property, plant and 11,45342
9,11,45,342
B | Aditva Birla Renewables Limited
Principal 25,00,000
Interest charged to statement of profit and loss 20,959
E 25,20,959
Details of closing
As at As at
5.No. |Particulars 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
1  |Share capital including securities premium
Aditys Birla Renewables Limited 19,64,11,540 16,35,40,000
Hindalco Industries Limited 6,90,09,460 5,74,60,000
26,54,21,000 22,10,00,000
2 |Unbilled revenue
Hindalco Industries Limited 1,49,38,222 1,32,61,077
3 |Project management fees
Grasim Industries Limited net of TDS) 55,18,158
4 |Supervision of Operation and maintenance services
Grasim Industries Limited 1,50,066
5 |Purchase of capital equipment
Aditya Birla Solar Limited 83,780
6 |Trade receivables
Hindalco Industries Limited 32,29,850

Note: Related party relationships as per Ind AS 24 have been identified by the management and relied upon by the auditors. All the transactions are carried out at arms length price.

Terms and conditions of transactions with related parties

The transactions with related partics are i the ordinary course of business and are on terms equivalent to those that prevait in arm’s length transactions. Qutstanding balances at the year-
end are unsecured and settlement occurs in cash. For the year ended 31 March 2020 and 31 March 2019, the Company has not recorded any impairment of receivables relating 1o amounts
owed by related parties. This assessment is undertaken each financial year through examining the financial position of the related parties and the market in which the related partics operate.




Aditya Birla Renewables Subsidiary Limited
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25 Segment reporting
For management purpose. the Company is ged into one reportable busi ie " ion and distribution of Solar Power Energy”. No other operating segment has been
aggregated to form the above reportable operating segment. The Company s revenuc, result, assets and liabilities are reported to the management for the purpose of resource allocation
and of segr perft
26 Details of micro enterprises and small enterprises as defined under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises P Act, 2006 (MSMED)

{in Rs)
Particulars 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Principal amount due 1o micro enterprises and smal} enterprises - -
Interest due on above - -
Amount of interest paid during the year - -
The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which have heen paid but beyond the appointed day|
during the year) but without adding the interest specified under the MSMED Act 2006, - -
Amount of interest accrued and ining unpaid at the end of accounting year - -
The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues as above
are actually paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the MSMED - -
Act 2006

The information has been given in respect of such vendors to the extent they would be identified as "Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises” on the basis of information available with
the Company and relied upon by the auditors.

27 Categories of Fi ial Instruments {in Rs)
As at As st Asat Asat
Farticulars 31 March 2020 31 March 2020 31 March 2019 31 March 2019
Carrying value Fair value Carrying value Fair value
Financial assets
Measured at amortized cost (carrying value approximates the amortized cost) :
Trade receivables (note 6) 32,29,850 32,29,850 5 -
Cash and cash equivalents (note 7) 3,42,09,783 3,42,09,783 2,23,38,855 2,23,38,855
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents (note 8) 1,76,02,500 1,76,02,500 2,58,00,000 2,58,00,000
Other fi ial assets {note 9) 1,52,17.457 1,52,17,457 1,33,57,047 1,33,57,047
Total 7,02,59,590 7,02,59,590 6,14,95902 6,14,95,902
Financial ligbilities
Measured at amortized cost {carrying value approximates the amortized cost) :
Borrowings {note 13} 97.66,10,376 97.66,10,376 87.38,76,716 87,38,76,716
Trade payables (notel5) 11,65,509 11.65,500 6,38.983 6,38.983
Other financial liabilities (note 16) 1,82,66,051 1,87,66,051 5,48.91,461 54891461
Total - 99,65,41,936 99,65,41,936 92,94,07,160 92,94,07,160
The Company has assessed that cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, bank balance, other financial assets, trade payables and other fi ial liabilities approxi their carrying

amounts largely due to the short term nature of the instruments. Long term Bomowings are evaluated based on parameters such as interest rate and risk characteristic of financial project.
Based on the evaluation, no impact has been identified.

28 Financial risk management objectives and policies

(A) Market risk
The Company’s principal financial liabilities, comprise of borrowings, trade payables and other financial liabilities. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance the
Company’s operations. The Company’s principal financial assets include trade receivables, cash and cash equivalents, bank bal and other fi ial assets that arise directly
from its operations.

The Company's activities expose it to market risk, liquidity risk and credit risk,

Market risk is the risk of loss of future eamings, fair values or future cash flows that may result from a change in the price of a financial instrument. The value of a financial instrument
may change as a result of changes in the interest rates, foreign currency exchange rates, and other market changes that affect market risk sensitive instruments. Market Tisk is
attributable 1o all market risk sensitive fi ial j including and deposi bles and bor

2s.

The Company’s overall risk management focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise potential adverse effects on the financial perfomance of the

Company.
The sources of risks which the Company Is exposed to and their is given below:
Risk Ex arising from Measurement Management

Interest rate risk Long term borrowings at variable rates Sensitivity analysis, interest rate movements Interest rate swaps and
loan takeover for long
term borrowings
diversification

Credit risk Trade receivables and other financial assets | Ageing analysis, credit rating Credit monitoring, credit
limit and credit
worthiness monitoring o!
the counter parties

Liquidity risk Borrowings and olher finacial liabilities Rolling cashflow, Forecasts Borrowing facilities
diversification
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(B) Tmterest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a fi ial i will 41 because of changes in prevailing markel interest rates. The Company's
exposure to the risk due to changes in interest rates relates primarily to the Company's borrowings with floating interest rates. The Company constantly monitors the credit markets
and revisits its financing strategies to achieve an optimal maturity profile and financing cost.

rate

Y
1% increase in interest rates will decrease profit before tax and decrease pre tax equity by Rs 98,18,487 (31 March 2019: Rs 87,38,767) . If the rate is decreased by 1%, the profit
before tax will increase and pretax equity will increase by an equal amount,

(C) Credit risk
Credit risk arises when a customer or counterparty does not meet its obligations under a customer contract or financial instrument, leading to a financial loss. The Company is
exposed to credit risk from its operating activities primarily trade receivables and from its fi ing/ investing activities, including deposits with banks.
The carrying amount of financial assets rep the maxi credit risk exp
a. Trade recelvables
Trade ivables consist of principal Hindalco Indusiries Limited The Company has already cvaluated the credit worthiness of the party and did nof find any credit risk
related to trade receivables. As per simplified approach, the Company makes provision of expected credit losses on trade receivables using a provision matrix on the basis of its
historical credit loss experi 1o mitigate the risk of default in p and makes approp p at each reporting date wherever outstanding is for longer period and
involves higher risk.

Total Trade receivables as on 31 March 2020 is Rs 32,29,850 (31 March 2019 : Rs Nil.)

b. Cash and cash equivalents and bank deposits
Credit risk on cash and cash equivalents and bank deposits is generally low as the Company has transacted with reputed banks.
D) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that the Company will not be able to settle or meet its obligations on time or at reasonable price. Prudent liquidity risk management implics
maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities and the availability of funding through an adequate amount of credit facilities to meet obligations when due. The management

is responsible for liquidity, funding as well as settl Further ji the Company's liquidity position through rolling forecasts on the basis of
expected cash flows.
The table below provides details of financial liabilities further, based on 1 undi d p

(inRs)
As at 31 March 2020 Upto 1 year 1to 3 years 3to Syears Above § years Total
Borrowings B 12,87,10,584 10,59,77,787 74,71,60,404 98,18,48,776
Trade payables 11,65,509 . B - 11,65,509
Other financial liabilitics 1,87,66,051 - - - 1,87,66,051
Total l,99;!1,560| 12,87,10,584 10,59,77,787 74,71,60,404 1,00,17,80,336

(inRs)
As at 31 March 2019 Upto ] year 1to 3 years 3toSyears Above S years Total
Borrowings - 8.80.12.500 8,48,37,009 70,10,27,207 873876716
Trade payables 6,38,983 . N 6.38,083
Other financial liabilities 5,48,91,461 - . S 548,91,461
Total §,55,30444 8,80,12,500 8,48,37,009| 70,10,27,207 92,94,07,160/

(E) Capital Management

The Company s objectives when ing capital are to d the Company”s ability to continue as a going concern in order to provide i retums for
benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

et ol

and

For the purposes of the Company’s capital management, capital includes issued equity capital, share premium and all other equity reserves attributable to the equity holders.

The Company monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total equity. The Company includes within net debt, inlerest bearing loan and borrowings, less

Tudine d d

cash and cash equivalents,

P

(in Ry)
Asat Asat
Particulars 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Borrowings (note 13) 97,66,10,376 87,38,76,716
Less - Cash and cash equivalents (note 7) 3,42,09,783 2,23,38,855
Net debt 94,24,00,593 8§5,15,37,861
Equity (note 11 & 12) 24,40,16,720 22,60,02,313
Debt to equity ratio 3.86 377
In addition, the Company has financisl relating to the borrowing facilities that it has taken from the lenders like debt-equity ratio, debt scrvice coverage ratio, total
ding liability to h ratio, fixed asset coverage ratio and debt servive reserve account which are required to be maintained by the Company as per the terms and

ditions of the loan




Aditya Birla Renewables Subsidiary Limited
CIN: U40108MH2018PLC309087
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

29 Capital commitments

(in Rs)
. As at As at
Particalars 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Estimated amount to be paid for contracts executed on capital account and
not provided for (net of advances) 17,69,719 21,12,875
Total 17,69,719 21,12,875

30 There are no contingent liabilities as at 31 March 2020 (31 March 2019 : Rs. Nil).

31 The Company has computed the tax expense for the current financial year as per the tax regime announced under Section 11SBAA of the Income
Tax Act,1961. Accordingly (a) the provision for current and deferred tax has been determined at the rate of 25.17% and (b) the deferred tax assets
and deferred tax liabilities as on 01 April 2019 have been restated at the rate of 25.17%. As a result the tax expense for the year ended 31 March
2020 is higher by Rs 2,98,02,344 due to reversal of MAT credit and non allowability of additional depreciation claimed in earlier years.

32 Due to the outbreak of COVID-19 globally and in India, the Company has made an assessment of the likely adverse impact on economic
environment in general and financial risks on account of COVID-19. The Company is in the business of generation and supply of solar power to
Hindalco Industries Limited for captive consumption. The operations at plants of Hindalco Industries Limited have not been affected due to COVID-
19 and it has been operating as per directives from the Government of India. The availability of power plant to generate electricity as per the demand
of the customer is important and this business has been emphasized as an essential service by the Ministry of Power, Government of India. Hence,
the Company has ensured not only the availability of its power plants to generate power but has also continued to supply power during the period of
lockdown as per the requirement from its customer. Basis above, the management has estimated its future cash flows for the Company which
indicates no major change in the financial performance as estimated prior to COVID-19 impact and hence, the Company believes that there is no
impact on its ability to continue as a going concern and meeting its liabilities as and when they fall due.

Management believes that it has taken into account all the possible impact of known events arising from COVID-19 pandemic in the preparation of
the financial statements. However, the impact assessment of COVID-19 is a continuing process given the uncertainties associated with its nature and
duration. The Company will continue to monitor any material changes to future economic conditions.

33 Previous period's figures have been regrouped/reclassified wherever necessary, to conform to current year's classification.
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